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TO: Council on Graduate Studies 
 
FROM: Dr. Özlem Ersin, Dean 
 
SUBJECT: Executive Action 
 
DATE: February 17, 2021 
 
 
Effective Date:   Summer 2021 
 
 
Request:  Delete FCS 5200, 5750, and 5854 from the catalog.  (See attached.)
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Curriculum Executive Action 
 

 
TO:                  Dr. Ozlem Ersin, Dean CHHS 
    
FROM:        Dr. Mikki Sherwood, 
                              Chair, Human Services & Community Leadership 
 
SUBJECT:       Executive Action–delete FCS 5800, HSL 5750, HSL 5854 from 

the Graduate Catalog 
 
DATE:              February 10, 2021 
 
Effective Date:   Summer 2021 
 
Rationale: These graduate courses should have been deleted when FCS moved into 
HSCL.  
 
 
Catalog Course Descriptions to Remove from the Catalog: 
  
FCS 5200 - Immersion in Long Term Care (3-0-3) This course will review and critique 
current trends in person-centered care for older adults with a foucs on professional development. 
Central to the course is an experiential learning requirement where students live in a nursing 
home as a resident for 48 hours. The extended time in the long-term care facility allows students 
to synthesize and apply knowledge gained from courses completed throughout the 
interdisciplinary master’s degree program. Prerequisites & Notes: None. Credits: 3 
  
FCS 5750 - Special Problems in Gerontology. (1-0-1) An in-depth study of a specific personal 
or family related problem or issue common to older persons. Prerequisites & Notes: FCS 4846 or 
permission of the instructor. May be repeated for a maximum of three semester hours. Credits: 1 
  
FCS 5854 - Family and Professional Group Processes. (3-0-3) The application of group 
interaction in studying the effects of personality on personal and family functioning. 
Prerequisites & Notes: Graduate Status. Credits: 3 
 


